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the Provincial Building, on HoIUs street, is a large and impos-

ing structure of freestone. It was built in 1811, and cost $200,000.

It contains the Provincial Library and many historical paintings of

great value. A register is kept of th- names of visitors during the

summer months, and an attendant is always ready to point out the

interesting relics to be seen here.

Government Bowse, on Pleasant and Hollis streets, is the residence

of the Lieut. -CTOvernor. Its erection was begun by Sir John Went-

worth, then Governor of the Province, but was not finished in the

substantial manner as it now is for some years aft^r. It is built of

freestone. The present incumbent is the Hon. M. B. Daly.

$t PanVS CbUrCft was built at the expense of the English gov-

ernment in 1750, and is the first Protestant church in B. N. America.

On the 21st of June, 1749, Hon. Edward Cornwallis, accompanied by

two thousand intending settlers, reached Chebucto Harbor (now Hali-

fax), and the ships which conveyed these adventurers also brought

across the Atlantic the frame work of a church, which was erected as

sOon as the surveys of the future city had been completed, and named

St. Paul's. The design was that on which St. Peter's Church, Vere

Street, London, was built, and the copy was exact even to the size of

the panes of glass On September 2nd, 1750, this church was first

opened for divine service, and at present St. Paul's parish is one of

the largest in Canada.

DUtCb CbUrCb, coriier of Brunswick and Gerrish Streets, was

built in 1755, bf private subscription and government grant, for

the use of the Lutheran congregation that came to Halifax in 1752.

The steeple was added to the church in 1760. In 1761 it was con-

secrated as a church by the Rev. Dr. Braynton. The ground adjoin-

ing the church was used as a cei etery by the early German settlers.

This church has not been changed in any way, remaining to this day

just as it was first built.

Souvenir Spoons in Silver at HEBB'S, 139 Hollis St.


